Australian Office of Financial Management- www.aofm.gov.au
New South Wales Treasury Corporation- www.tcorp.nsw.gov.au
Northern Territory Treasury Corporation- www.nt.gov.au/ntt/tcorp
Queensland Treasury Corporation- www.qtc.qld.gov.au
Tasmanian Public Finance Corporation- www.tascorp.com.au 

Western Australian Treasury Corporation- www.watc.wa.gov.au
Department of Finance and Treasury, SA- www.treasury.sa.gov.au
Treasury Corporation of Victoria- www.tcv.vic.gov.au
Asian Development Bank- www.adb.org
Bank of Papua New Guinea- www.bankpng.gov.pg
Department of Finance Canada- www.fin.gc.ca
Alberta Finance- www.finance.alberta.ca
Ministry of Finance British Columbia- www.gov.bc.ca
Crown Agents- www.crownagents.co.uk
Commonwealth Secretariat Debt Recording & Management Systems- www.csdrms.org
Ministry of Finance of the Czech Republic- www.mfcr.cz
Dutch State Treasury Agency - www.dutchstate.nl
Ministry Of Economy, Finance and Employment, France- www.francetresor.gouv.fr
Greece - Ministry of Economy and Finance- www.mof-glk.gr/en
New Zealand Debt Management office- www.nzdmo.govt.nz
Department of Economic Affairs FUND BANK, India- www.finmin.nic.in/caaa
Indonesian Debt Management Office- www.dmo.or.id
International Monetary Fund- www.imf.org/external/fin
Debt Management Unit, Jamaica- www.mof.gov.jm/dmu
Macroeconomic & Financial Management Institute of Eastern and Southern Africa- www.mefmi.org
Dutch State Treasury Agency, Netherlands- www.dutchstate.nl/
Debt Management Office of Nigeria- www.dmonigeria.com
Bureau of the Treasury, Philippines- www.treasury.gov.ph
National Treasury, Republic of South Africa- www.finance.gov.za
Iceland- National Debt Management Agency- www.lanasysla.is
World Bank- www.worldbank.org/debt
West African Institute for Financial and Economic Management-www.waifem.org
UK Debt Management Office- www.dmo.gov.uk
National Treasury Management Agency- www.ntma.ie/NationalDebt
